
Noeleen Keavey 

From: Ronan Connolly crconnolly@water.ie> 
Sent: , 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
cc: Caroline Murphy 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

17 May 2017 12:25 

, Saint Gobain Performance Plastics Ireland - POO96-03- IW S99E Response-Consent - 
170516 
Saint Gobain Performance Plastics Ireland - POO96-03- IW S99E Response-Consent - 

I 170516.pdf 

. I ,  

Dear Ms Keavey, 

Please':find attached Irish Wate;'s consent to discharge to sewer associated with the Saint Gobain Performance 
Plastics, Ireland - POO96-03 -application for an Industrial Emissions licence review. 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me. 

A hard copy shall be issued by post today. 
, 

1 1 '  

Ronan!Connolly 
Environmental Policy and Licensing Support Officer 

U i k e  Eireann 
Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalboid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, Eire 
Irish Wyter 
Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, Ireland 

I 

T: k353 f (1 8925386 
I 1 1  rconnollv@.water.ie 

wvirw.water.ie 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability 
fo< actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the 
properhnd complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in 
its Teceipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
E-Mail' may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water 
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to 
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or 
fi-om I i i h  Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to 
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I 
> I  I 1  
1 1 1  

protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, 
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvilli'House,, 
24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1. 

Thank you for your attention. I: 
I 
I 

Ta an fhaisneis a seachadadh dirithe ar an duine no ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus 
feadfar abhar faoi nin, faoi phribhleid no abhar at6 iogair b thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de. 
aon athsheachadadh n6 scaipeadh den fhaisneis, aon athbhreithniu ar n6 aon usaid eile a bhaint as, no abn 
ghniomh a dheantar ag brath ar an bhfaisneis seo ag daoine no ag eintitis nach doibh siud an fhaisneis 
toirimiscthe agus feadfar e a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidi 
seachadadh iomlhn agus ceart na faisneise sa chumarsaid seo no maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann lei. ,Ni 
ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh no faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar usaid 1 
thoirmiscthe na faisneise seo. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agui 
iomlin na faisneise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann lei. Ma hair  I5 an I 

teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas e do thoilk, dean teagmhail leis an seolt6ir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 gach 
aon riomhaire. FCadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith 
leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe no as 
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh e a sheoladh no as aon dochar do chbrais na 
bhfaighteoiri deanta ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangaltain. Mas e do thoil e, tabhair faoi deara chomh 
maith go bhfeadfar monatoireacht a dheanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig n6 6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann chun 
comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntiu agus chun i4.r ngn6 a 
chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann at6 faoi theorainn scaireanna, de 
bhun fhoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh ionad gno ag 24-26 Teach Colvill, 
Sraid na Talboide, BAC 1. 

. 

i 

! I  1 %  
1 

Go raibh maith agat as d'aird a thabhairt. 
li" " , 
! 

I 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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set, or congeal, at average sewer temperature. , 
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. ._, . . ,  
I .  

. .  

* 

- -  

3. The licensee shall notify Irish Water, the Local Authority and the Agency in advance 
of any changes which may res 
volume of trade effluent orothe 

4. Monitoring and analyses equipment shall be operated and maintained as necessary - _ .  ., 

a change !n the nature, characteristi& - -  o r -  
er-dischhed tosewer- 

\ so that monitoring accurately reflects the dischaae to sewer. . '- . .I. ' 
5. The licensee shall record *all sampling, analyses, measurements,i e-xaminations, 

calibrations and maintenance carried out in accordance' with the requirem 
this licence. 

6: The licensee shall ensure -that any trade ,effluent generated as a result of 
kitchen/canteen activities with the potentialto contain fits, oils and grease (FOG) 
pass through grease removal equipment before entry to thd'public sewer. 

7. The licensee shall maintain on-site trade effluent treatment systems so as to meet 
the requirements set out in Schedule 8: Emission Limits to Sewer and in any case, a t  
least in accordance with the manuficturer'sspecifications or industry best practice 

' ,  .: 

. *  I .  * 

monitoring and analysis data as specified in Schedule 8: €mission Limits to Sewer 
and Schedule C: Control & Monitoring, of this licence shall be forwarded to both the 

time, having regard to the variations in the cost of providing drainage and the 
variation in effluent reception, treatment, monitofing, Sam-pling and' analysis costs. 
Payment to be made on demand. 
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I !I.' ' . 

jj ,Schedule B: Emigsion , I  

ernitted?MaxjmumAin 2 0 d  

. Emission Point Reference No.: SE1 

/I 
I; 

Location: East of site near PTFE production Building (E 

Maximum,in-ny houi,  5 m3 
~ 

I t  

I .  

. . .  . ._ . ~- 
. .. : .' ..' , - . ;. . . - , . . !.- . I / . :  . . - . ,  :. I . .  . ,.. ' . ~ . ,  , . -  
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. ScheduleC ~ - ~ 

C.1 Frequency of Monitoring Process Effluent to Sewer 

I 

Note -1. 
All samples excluding those for pH and temperaturk'shall be coll6cted.on _ _  a 24 hour flow 
proportional composite sampling basis. 
Note 2. 
Sampling shall take place on alternate week days on a rolling basis to ensure representative 
samples are obtained for site operations which may vary across the working week. 
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I 

Description of treatment: Removal of PTFE Sludge from trade effluent 

Description of treatment: Removal of Fats, Oil and Grease generated as a result of 
kikhen/canteen activities 

I .  

'Fats, Oil &"Grease Removal 

I 
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